
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
AUGUST 6, 2020 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – July 8, 2020 
 
 
(1) D-0820-16 Station #5, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 

Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located 
at 3009 Pumphouse Rd.  The purpose of this request is for the 
construction of a new building. The property is owned by Station 
#5, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2. 

 
(2) D-0820-17 338 Business Circle, LLC is requesting Final Review of Materials 

for the property located at 3932 Crosshaven Dr.  The purpose of 
this request is for the renovation building. The property is owned 
by 338 Business Circle, LLC, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-
3. 

 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

JULY 8, 2020

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Joe Ellis
David Giddens
Mae Coshatt
Chris Pugh
Rip Weaver

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jeff Slaton

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for June 5, 2020 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for June 5, 2020 was 
made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Weaver.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review & Photometric Review

D-0420-09 Kairos Properties, LLC is requesting Architectural Review for the 
property located at 3928 Cypress Dr. The purpose of this request 
is for the renovation of an existing building. The property is owned 
by Kairos Properties, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

The Board suggested some changes to the landscaping plan with the applicant agreeing. 

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape and Photometric Review with the condition 
that all plantings should be a minimum of 3 gallon and 10’-12’ in height for 
the property located at 3928 Cypress Dr. was made by Mr. Weaver.  Second 
was made by Mr. Giddens.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials
 
D-0720-14 Ben Parker is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 

Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
2030 Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this request is for a new
building. The property is owned by Ben Parker and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-1.

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new 
garage/storage area.

Ben Parker was present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed with the plan but made changes to the landscaping.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final 
Review of Materials with the condition that Claudia Wannamaker 
magnolias be planted next to the residential property for the property located 
at 2030 Columbiana Rd. was made by Mr. Giddens. Second was made by
Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials
 
D-0720-15 Bob & Judy Armstrong are requesting Architectural Review,

Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 3120 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this request 



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

is for a new building. The property is owned by Bob & Judy 
Armstrong and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new office 
building.

Walter Renneker was present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed with the design of the building but asked if landscaping could be 
improved and resubmitted. Mr. Renneker agreed.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 3120 Blue Lake Dr. was made by Mr. Ellis.  Second 
was made by Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

___________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner



x
x

3009 Pump House Road | Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

New Merkle Heights - Lot # 10, Block #1



x
x

B-2





St
at

io
n 

N
o.

 5
 L

LC
30

09
 P

U
M

P 
H

O
U

SE
 R

O
A

D
, 

V
ES

TA
V

IA
, 

A
L

C
A

H
A

BA
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 C
O

RN
ER

 2











SH
ED

PU
M

PH
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD

R.
O

.W
.

R.
O

.W
.

27'

15
'

11' 19'

9'

24'

19
'

19
'

19
'

24
'

8'

30'

24
'

9'

9'

19
'

24
'

19
'

24'

9'

5' 9'

15
'

10'

20
'

D
R

AW
N

:

SC
AL

E:

SH
EE

T

C
H

EC
KE

D
:

19
BO

D
01

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
O

:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E:

3009 PUMPHOUSE ROAD
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALMTR
MTTR

ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS-LAND SURVEYORS
2500 SOUTHLAKE PARK SUITE 100, HOOVER, AL 35244

TELEPHONE (205) 320-0114

19
BO

D
01

 - 
PR

IC
IN

G
 P

LA
N

S 
- R

1.
D

W
G



LA
Y

O
U

T
 L

E
G

E
N

D

TO
P 

O
F 

W
A

LL
 F

EN
C

E 
D

ET
A

IL
 - 

W
A

LL
 #

1

9

10



SH
ED

PU
M

PH
O

U
SE

 R
O

AD

R.
O

.W
.

R.
O

.W
.

ST
O

RM
 IN

LE
T

TO
P:

 6
42

.1
4'

IN
V 

IN
: 

63
5.

85
'

IN
V 

O
U

T:
 6

35
.5

8' ST
O

RM
 M

H
TO

P:
 6

39
.0

9'
IN

V 
IN

: 
63

4.
81

'
IN

V 
O

U
T:

 6
34

.8
0'

24" RCP

18
" 

RC
P

18" RCP

ST
O

RM
 G

RA
TE

TO
P:

 6
33

.4
6'

IN
V:

 6
19

.1
4'

63
6

64
1.

00

64
5

64
6

64
7

64
9

63
8

64
0.

80
64

0.
30

64
1.

00
64

0.
80

64
8

64
6

64
4

64
2

63
7

63
9

64
0

64
4

64
3

64
2

64
1

63
9

63
7 

TW
63

0 
BW

65
3.

00

65
2.

60

65
2.

50

64
0

63
9

63
8

63
7 63

6

63
5

63
4

62
9

65
0

65
2

65
3

65
4

653

656

64
1.

5 
TW

62
8 

BW

64
0 

TW
62

3 
BW

63
7 

TW
62

8 
BW

63
2

63
5 

TW
63

2 
BW

64
0.

75

640

65
2.

50
 T

W
64

9.
50

 B
W

65
1 

TW
64

2 
BW

64
7 

TW
64

6 
BW

FL
O

O
DW

AY

ZO
N

E 
AE

ZO
N

E 
AE

ZO
NE

 A

ZO
N

E 
AE

ZO
N

E 
AE

ZO
N

E 
AE

ZO
N

E 
AE

ZO
N

E 
AE

ZO
N

E 
A

ZO
N

E 
A

ZO
N

E 
A

ZONE A

ZONE A

ZO
NE

 A
FL

O
O

DW
AY

ZO
N

E 
AE

ZONE A

ZONE AE

64
1.

00

64
1.

00

64
0.

00

64
0.

30

64
0.

30

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

W
AL

L 
#1

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

W
AL

L 
#2

64
0 

TW
62

9 
BW

10
" 

ST
8"

 S
T

65
2.

50

64
0.

30

646

648

650

652

654

644

642

640

636

65
0

64
5

64
0

63
5 63

0

62
5

62
0

62
0

62
563

5

640

645

650

D
R

AW
N

:

SC
AL

E:

SH
EE

T

C
H

EC
KE

D
:

19
BO

D
01

D
AT

E:

JO
B 

N
O

:

FI
LE

 N
AM

E:

3009 PUMPHOUSE ROAD
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALMTR
MTTR

ENGINEERS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS-LAND SURVEYORS
2500 SOUTHLAKE PARK SUITE 100, HOOVER, AL 35244

TELEPHONE (205) 320-0114

19
BO

D
01

 - 
PR

IC
IN

G
 P

LA
N

S 
- R

1.
D

W
G



FF
E 

64
1 

LO
W

ER
FF

E 
65

3 
U

PP
ER

AD
A 

AR
EA

2%
 M

AX
SL

O
PE

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 L

E
G

E
N

D

AD
A 

AR
EA

2%
 M

AX
SL

O
PE












































































































































































































SHED

PUMPHOUSE ROAD

R.O.W.

W

E

ZONE A

ZONE A

ZO
N

E 
A

2"
 W

222222"
W

22" FW

FD
C

4"
 S

S

4" S
S

4
4

SS

UU
G

P
U

G
UU

G
P

4" SS

UGT

UGT

U
G

P

10" ST1

4"
 S

S

(3
) H

en
ry

's
 G

ar
ne

t S
w

ee
ts

pi
re

(( (1
16

) L
ou

is
ia

na
 Ir

is
(( (3

) H
en

ry
's

 G
ar

ne
t S

w
ee

ts
pi

re
HHHHHHH

(2
5)

 N
ee

dl
ep

oi
nt

 H
ol

ly
5)

 N
ee

dl
ep

oi
nt

 H
o

(2
9)

 M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

s
9)

 M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
a

(1
17

) M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

s
(1

06
) S

te
lla

 d
e 

O
ro

 D
ay

lily
(1

) R
iv

er
 B

irc
h

) D
w

ar
f P

itt
os

po
ru

m
(9

) D
w

ar
f P

itt
os

po
ru

) D
w

ar
f P

itt
os

po
ru

(9
) H

um
m

in
gb

ird
 S

um
m

er
sw

ee
t C

le
th

ra
H

um
m

in
gb

ird
 S

um
m

er
sw

ee
t C

le

M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

s 
(6

1)

hr
ubb

ph
ro

di
te

 S
w

ee
ts

hh
3)

 A
pp

(333
) A

ph
ro

di
te

 S
w

ee
ts

hr
ub

gr
as

ss
M

ex
ic

an
 F

ea
th

er
gg

0)
 MM

(2
0)

 M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

m
m

er
sw

ee
t C

le
th

ra
um

m
in

gb
ird

 S
umm

6)
 H

(666
) H

um
m

in
gb

ird
 S

um
m

e

(3
) A

ph
ro

di
te

 S
w

ee
ts

hr
ub

Ap
hr

od
ite

 S
w

ee
ts

hr

(3
) H

en
ry

's
 G

ar
ne

t S
w

ee
ts

pi
re

H
en

ry
's

 G
ar

ne
t S

w
ee

ts
p

(2
1)

 H
um

m
in

gb
ird

 S
um

m
er

sw
ee

t C
le

th
ra

H
um

m
in

gb
ird

 S
um

m
er

sw
ee

t C
le

(2
0)

 M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

s
0)

 M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
a

(1
) A

ut
um

n 
Br

illa
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

eb
er

ry

(1
) A

ut
um

n 
Br

illa
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

eb
er

ry
Au

tu
m

n 
Br

illa
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

eb
e

(1
2)

 D
w

ar
f P

itt
os

po
ru

m
(1

) R
iv

er
 B

irc
h

(5
9)

 S
te

lla
 d

e 
O

ro
 D

ay
lily

(5
5)

 S
ea

so
na

l C
ol

or

Se
as

on
al

 C
ol

or
 (5

2)
ea

so
na

l C
ol

or
 (5

M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

s 
(2

9)
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

s 
(2

Li
ttl

e 
Li

m
e 

H
yd

ra
ng

ea
 (1

7)
le

 L
im

e 
H

yd
ra

ng
ea

 (1
St

el
la

 d
e 

O
ro

 D
ay

lily
 (1

39
)

el
la

 d
e 

O
ro

 D
ay

lily
 (1

3

Sw
ee

t O
liv

e 
(1

1)
w

ee
t O

liv
e 

(1

(7
) F

lo
w

er
in

g 
Ja

sm
in

e
(5

) S
w

ee
t O

liv
ee

(1
1)

 F
lo

w
er

in
g 

Ja
sm

in
e

1)
 F

lo
w

er
in

g 
Ja

sm
i

W
ild

flo
w

er
 M

ix
W

ild
flo

w
er

 M

(3
9)

 F
lo

w
er

in
g 

Ja
sm

in
e

(1
5)

 C
ot

on
ea

st
er

 F
ra

nc
he

tii
5)

 C
ot

on
ea

st
er

 F
ra

nc
h

(4
) S

w
ee

t O
liv

e
4)

 S
w

ee
t O

liv

(2
7)

 B
io

re
te

nt
io

n 
M

ix
7)

 B
io

re
te

nt
io

n 
M

(1
7)

 L
ou

is
ia

na
 Ir

is
7)

 L
ou

is
ia

na
 Ir

(1
0)

 R
ee

d 
G

ra
ss

0)
 R

ee
d 

G
ra

s

(1
3)

 R
ee

d 
G

ra
ss

(3
3)

 L
ou

is
ia

na
 Ir

is
3)

 L
ou

is
ia

na
 Ir

(9
0)

 B
io

re
te

nt
io

n 
M

ix
0)

 B
io

re
te

nt
io

n 
M (1

3)
 R

ee
d 

G
ra

ss
(

)
(

)
(2

5)
 L

ou
is

ia
na

 Ir
is

R
ee

d 
G

ra
ss

 (8
)

(1
5)

 L
ou

is
ia

na
 Ir

is
5)

 L
ou

is
ia

na
 Ir

(5
) R

ee
d 

G
ra

ss
5)

 R
ee

d 
G

ra
s

4)
 B

io
re

te
nt

io
n 

M
ixx

(7
4)

 B
io

re
te

nt
io

n 
M

4)
 B

io
re

te
nt

io
n 

M

(6
1)

 M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

s
(1

) A
ut

um
n 

Br
illa

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
eb

er
ry

(7
) R

ee
d 

G
ra

ss
7)

 R
ee

d 
G

ra
s

(7
4)

 B
io

re
te

nt
io

n 
M

ix
4)

 B
io

re
te

nt
io

n 
M

(8
) R

ee
d 

G
ra

ss

ss
(4

4)
 M

ex
ic

an
 F

ea
th

er
gr

as
4)

 M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
a

ryr
eb

er
rryr

vi
ce

(1
) A

ut
um

n 
Br

illa
nc

e 
Se

rvv
e

(2
4)

 L
ou

is
ia

na
 Ir

isrr

(2
6)

 L
ou

is
ia

na
 Ir

is
4

 S
SSS

(2
5)

 M
ex

ic
an

 F
ea

th
er

gr
as

s

(6
) `

N
at

ch
ez

` C
ra

pe
 M

yr
tle

TR
EE

S
BO

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E

C
AL

H
T

SP
R

EA
D

SP
AC

IN
G

R
EM

AR
KS

4
AM

EL
AN

C
H

IE
R

 X
 G

R
AN

D
IF

LO
R

A 
`A

U
TU

M
N

 B
R

IL
LI

AN
C

E`
AU

TU
M

N
 B

R
IL

LA
N

C
E 

SE
R

VI
C

EB
ER

R
Y

B 
& 

B,
 1

2`
-1

4`
 M

T
10

`-1
2`

AS
 D

R
AW

N
M

IN
. 3

 T
R

U
N

KS
2

BE
TU

LA
 N

IG
R

A
R

IV
ER

 B
IR

C
H

30
 G

AL
, 1

0`
-1

2`
 M

T
10

`-1
2`

AS
 D

R
AW

N
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
3 

 T
R

U
N

KS
, 1

 T
R

U
N

K 
TO

 B
E 

2"
 C

AL
IP

ER
6

LA
G

ER
ST

R
O

EM
IA

 IN
D

IC
A 

`N
AT

C
H

EZ
`

`N
AT

C
H

EZ
` C

R
AP

E 
M

YR
TL

E
30

 G
AL

8`
-1

0`
AS

 D
R

AW
N

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

IN
G

LE
 T

R
U

N
K.

SH
R

U
BS

BO
TA

N
IC

AL
 N

AM
E

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E
SI

ZE
H

T.
SP

R
EA

D
SP

AC
IN

G
R

EM
AR

KS
64

C
AL

AM
AG

R
O

ST
IS

 B
R

AC
H

YT
R

IC
H

A
R

EE
D

 G
R

AS
S

1 
G

AL
24

" O
.C

.
6

C
AL

YC
AN

TH
U

S 
FL

O
R

ID
U

S 
'A

PH
R

O
D

IT
E'

AP
H

R
O

D
IT

E 
SW

EE
TS

H
R

U
B

3 
G

AL
, 4

.5
` O

.C
.

36
"

36
"

4 `
36

C
LE

TH
R

A 
AL

N
IF

O
LI

A 
'H

U
M

M
IN

G
BI

R
D

'
H

U
M

M
IN

G
BI

R
D

 S
U

M
M

ER
SW

EE
T 

C
LE

TH
R

A
3 

G
AL

, 2
.5

` O
.C

.
18

"-
24

"
18

"-
24

"
15

C
O

TO
N

EA
ST

ER
 F

R
AN

C
H

ET
II

C
O

TO
N

EA
ST

ER
 F

R
AN

C
H

ET
II

3 
G

AL
36

"
36

"
5`

 O
.C

.
17

H
YD

R
AN

G
EA

 P
AN

IC
U

LA
TA

 `L
IT

TL
E 

LI
M

E`
LI

TT
LE

 L
IM

E 
H

YD
R

AN
G

EA
3 

G
AL

24
"

18
"-

24
"

5`
 O

.C
.

FU
LL

 P
LA

N
T

25
IL

EX
 C

O
R

N
U

TA
 `N

EE
D

LE
PO

IN
T`

N
EE

D
LE

PO
IN

T 
H

O
LL

Y
3 

G
AL

30
" M

IN
.

36
" O

.C
.

9
IT

EA
 V

IR
G

IN
IC

A 
'H

EN
R

Y'
S 

G
AR

N
ET

'
H

EN
R

Y'
S 

G
AR

N
ET

 S
W

EE
TS

PI
R

E
3 

G
AL

, 5
` O

.C
.

2 `
-3

`
2`

-3
`

57
JA

SM
IN

U
M

 F
LO

R
ID

U
M

FL
O

W
ER

IN
G

 J
AS

M
IN

E
3 

G
AL

.
24

"-
36

" M
IN

.
18

"-
24

" M
IN

.
5`

 O
.C

.
20

O
SM

AN
TH

U
S 

FR
AG

R
AN

S
SW

EE
T 

O
LI

VE
5 

G
AL

3`
-4

`
5`

 O
.C

.
21

PI
TT

O
SP

O
R

U
M

 T
O

BI
R

A 
`W

H
EE

LE
R

`S
 D

W
AR

F`
D

W
AR

F 
PI

TT
O

SP
O

R
U

M
3 

G
AL

36
" O

.C
.

SH
R

U
B 

AR
EA

S
BO

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E

C
O

N
T

H
T.

SP
R

EA
D

SP
AC

IN
G

R
EM

AR
KS

42
9

N
AS

SE
LL

A 
TE

N
U

IS
SI

M
A 

`P
O

N
Y 

TA
IL

S`
M

EX
IC

AN
 F

EA
TH

ER
G

R
AS

S
1 

G
AL

24
" O

.C
.

G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

S
BO

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E

C
O

N
T

H
T.

SP
R

EA
D

SP
AC

IN
G

R
EM

AR
KS

30
4

H
EM

ER
O

C
AL

LI
S 

X 
`S

TE
LL

A 
D

E 
O

R
O

`
ST

EL
LA

 D
E 

O
R

O
 D

AY
LI

LY
1 

G
AL

12
"

18
"

18
" O

.C
.

2 8
3

IR
IS

 L
O

U
IS

IA
N

A
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A 
IR

IS
1 

G
AL

18
" O

.C
.

10
7

SE
AS

O
N

AL
 C

O
LO

R
4"

PO
T

SO
D

/S
EE

D
BO

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E

C
O

N
T

H
T.

SP
R

EA
D

SP
AC

IN
G

R
EM

AR
KS

VF
Y.

W
IL

D
FL

O
W

ER
 M

IX
W

IL
D

FL
O

W
ER

 M
IX

SE
ED

BI
O

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

BO
TA

N
IC

AL
 N

AM
E

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E
C

O
N

T
H

T.
SP

R
EA

D
SP

AC
IN

G
R

EM
AR

KS
25

1
BI

O
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 M

IX
BI

O
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 M

IX
1 

G
AL

18
" O

.C
.

M
IX

 O
F 

1 
G

AL
 P

O
TS

 O
F 

BL
U

E 
FL

AG
 IR

IS
,

D
EN

SE
 B

LA
ZI

N
G

 S
TA

R
, B

EE
 B

AL
M

, A
N

D
BL

AC
K-

EY
ED

 S
U

SA
N

.  
25

%
 O

F 
EA

C
H

TY
PE

.

PL
AN

T 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

N
O

R
TH

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T:
 1

"=
20

'

0
10

20
40

L2
.0

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

PL
AN

JO
B 

N
O

:

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

REVISIONS

AR
C

H
-1

90
1

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW

D
AT

E:

NO

05
/2

0/
20

20
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y:

DATEDESCRIPTION

MIXED USE OFFICE/RETAIL
3009 PUMP HOUSE ROAD

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35216 JR
H

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
AL

R


























